10529 Vine Street

R
. - Lakeside, CA 92040

H Az ARD | HAZARD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY | Lic #750542 A/c31 Phone (858) 587-3600
! HAZARD CM ENGR LLC | Lic. #1039495 A/c31 Fax (858) 453-6034
COMPANIES HAZARD CONSTRUCTION ENGR LLC | Lic. #1038899 A/C31 hazardconstruction.com

April 17, 2025

Department of Transportation
Division of Engineering Services
Office Engineer, MS 43

1727 30" Street

Sacramento, CA 95816

Attn: April Perez-Hollins

Re: Notice of Inadvertent Clerical Error \
Caltrans Contract 11-2N2344 — Bid Date 4/17/2025 i

Dear Ms. Hollins:

Pursuant to California Public Contract Code (PCC) §4107.5 and §4104(a)(2), Hazard Construction Engr LLC (“Hazard”)
is hereby providing timely written notice of an inadvertent clerical error on the Designation of Subcontractors List
of Hazard’s bid for the above-mentioned project.

Hazard inadvertently omitted the California contractor’s license and DIR number for Subcontractor Listing 1) Payco
Specialties, Inc. located in Chula Vista, CA.

The subcontractor list is hereby revised and corrected as follows:
- 1) Payco Specialties, Inc., Chula Vista, CA - California Contractors License #298637 / DIR 1000003515 (See
attached corrected subcontractor list and copy of subcontractor’s proposal to verify that the listed
subcontractor at bid time is indeed the same entity)

This inadvertent clerical error creates no material change on our bid or our bid pricing and clarifying a listed
subcontractor’s contractor’s license and DIR number does not afford Hazard a competitive advantage over the other
bidders. We ask that Caltrans waive any such immaterial deviation from the bidding requirements and find Hazard’s
bid responsive.

If you have any questions regarding any of these matters or need further clarification, please do not hesitate to call
myself at the main office. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

{ Mordhorst
President

Attachments
cc: Bid File



Contract ID: 11-2N2344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Letting ID: 11-2N2344
Bidder: Hazard Construction Engr LLC Bidder ID: VC1800004250

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
SUBCONTRACTOR LIST
DES-OE-0102.2C(REV. 3/2015)

Enter Bid Item Number. (Item)

Enter percent of Bid Item subcontracted. (%)

If the percentage of the bid item work is less than 100 percent, list the description of the portion of
the work to be subcontracted. Enter the description of the percentage of work to be performed by
subcontractor. (Description)

DO NOT USE SEMICOLONS (;) IN YOUR INPUT.

Sample Data Entry:

Item % Description

6 73 striping

42 15 reinforcement

54 100

1) List this subcontractor? 6_} YES ) NO

Business Name PAYCO SPECIALE‘IES, INC Location City CHULA VISTA State CA
California Contractor License Number 24%(p&J=blic Works Contractor Registration Number
Portion of Work Subcontracted

Item % Description \M%S\g

18 100 ITEMS 18-21, 24-28
4 15 TEMPORARY STRIPING
2) List this subcontractor? @) YES | | NO
Business Name QUALITY TRAFFIC CONTROL Location City FONTANA State CA
California Contractor License Number 992622 Public Works Contractor Registration

Number 1000014062
Portion of Work Subcontracted

Item % Description
3 100
) 100
3) List this subcontractor? “i) YES [ | NO
Business Name PERRY ELECTRIC Location City SANTEE  State CA
California Contractor License Number 747931 Public Works Contractor Registration
Number = 1000012332 jx

Portion of Work Subcontracted

Item % Description
29 100
4) List this subcontractor? | YES (@) NO
Business Name RE MASON Location City FRESNO State CA
California Contgactor License Number 1064766 Public Works Contractor Registration

Number 1000540693

Check: 6310CS50ECS Page 7



Contract ID: 11-2N2344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Letting ID: 11-2N2344

Bidder: Hazard Construction Engr LLC Bidder ID: VC1800004250

Portion of Work Subcontracted

Item % Description
14 3 PROFILE GRIND AC PAVEMENT
5) List this subcontractor? !!‘ YES (| NO
Business Name PAVEMENT RECYCLING SYSTEMS, INC. Locijﬁﬁn City JURUPA VALLEY State CA
California Ci?;?ictor License Number 5693524y Public Works Contractor Registration
Number 1000003363
Portion of Work Subcontracted
Item % Description
22 80 RUMBLE STRIP - CUT/LOAD/HAUL/SWEEP
23 80 RUMBLE STRIP - CUT/LOAD/HAUL/SWEEP
17 25 COLD PLANE AC - CUT/LOAD
6) List this subcontractor? | | YES (@) NO
Business Name LINDY'S COLD PLANING Location City LA HBABRA State CA
California Contractor License Number 754500 Public Works Contractor Registration
Number 1000008423y
Portion of Work Subcontracted
Item % Description
7) List this subcontractor? (@ YES [ | NO
Business Name APCO Location City GOSHEN State CA
California Contractor License Number 28309 Public Works Contractor Registration
Number 1000004858
Portion of Work Subcontracted
Item % Description
11 35 PLACE SHOULDER BACKING
8) List this subcontractor? | | YES ( ) NO
Business Name Location Czty State

California Contractor License Number

Public Works Contractor Registration Number
Portion of Work Subcontracted

Item % Description
9) List this subcontractor? [ ; YES 7, NO
Business Name Location City State

California Contractor License Number
Portion of Work Subcontracted
Item %

Public Works Contractor Registration Number

Description

10) List this subcontractor? ( ) YES ( ) NO

Check: 6310C50EC5 Page B



Payco Specialties, Inc. awoman ownep susiness
Highway - Airport - Parking Lot - Signage - Striping - Marking & Removals

SHE #18502 -DBE [ WEE #102 - LABORERS LOCAL UNION #1184 - LICENSE #298637 C-32

CA 0ir REGISTRATION #1000003515

BID PROPOSAL

Project Description: 11-2N2344 15/94 |Bid Date: 4/16/2025
Contract Time Limit: 90 .0 |Liquidared Damagas: per €0 | Addandums Noted:
liem Ttem Estimated Unitof Unit tam
Total
18 PAVEMENT MARK_E_R (RETROREFLECTIVE) 1,488 00 EA $ 390 §,803.20
19 THERMO PAVEMENT MARKING (EWNV) BOOOD| SQFT | § 5 50 ‘.MA
__&Il 6" THERMO TRAFFIC STRIPE (EWNV) 28,200 00 LF $ J20 33,840.00
21 12" THER_I:!_D TRAFFIC STRIPE (EWNV) 7.092 00 LF $ 310 Zm
24 |8" TRAFFIC STRIPE TAPE W/C (WTY BKN 12-3) -} 2m LF $ 400 21,080.00
25 CONTRAST STRIPE PAINT (2-COAT) 7.092 00 LF 3 050 3,546.00
___‘_2_6 6" TRAFFIC STRIPE WIC (WTY BKN 17-7) 765 00 LF $ 4.00 3,060.00
27 6" TRAFFIC STRIPE TAPE WIC (WTY BKN 36-12) 24,888 D0 LF $ 380 u_.srm
28 |8" TRAFFIC STRIPE TAPE WIC (WTY) 970 00| LF $ 18 00 17,460.00

NOTE ! |TEMP STRIPING WHEN AVAILABLE $2800 00
PER HALF SHIFT, PLUS $2500 00 TOTAL FOR
PAINT AND BEADS MATERIALS

Wi B e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e |

STIPULATIONS: ECIP S RES! L LS S NOTED HEREON AND BELOV
* ANY badgi rity checks, d project required sa ining will be billed at TEM to contractor
* A signad Purchase Order or Subcontract is required prior to any work with this F

* This Proposal is based on an 8 hour shift per workday, any overtime (premium time) will be paid by the Prime Contractor.

* This Proposal is valid for 30 days after the bid date,

i pted, this Proposal will be i porated as an Exhibit to the Contract or Purchase Order.

*A of 20 working days le notice in writting is required AFTER ALL PAPERWORK IS COMPLETED.

* Bond cast to be paid by Prime Contractor.

* Cancelation charge for any shift of work called off within 12 hours of showup time is $2,500

* Industry standard insurance avallable up to $5,000,000.00 LIMIT. Railroad insurance EXCLUDED

™ A Mobilization / Move-In is any work plished through utive shifts. L work and all extra-work will be charged
additional mobilizations upon completion.

’ Payments are net 30 days. Retention is to be paid 30 days from Payco's completion of work.

* EXCLUDES ALL MAST ARM SIGNS,SIGN STRUCTURES, AND ELECTRICAL SIGNS

EXCLUSIONS:
PLANS, PERMITS, BOND SURFACE REPAR, TRAFFIC CONTROL, PCAIS BOARDS, PLANT ESTABUISHMENT, SWPP, SWEEPING
INCLUSIONS:
# of Working Days to Complete our Work: L3 ¥ of Move-in's Allotied: 1 Add'l Moven's: § 3,000.00
BID AMOUNT: $ 205,748.80 ESTIMATOR: pavio oesHazo

we, Chula Vista, CA 91910-1127
9204 | Fax (619) 427-1620



ﬁ CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOAR

©Contractor's License Detail for License #
298637

DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB
license database. Before relying on this information, you should be aware of the
following limitations.

» CSL8 complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124 B) IF this entity is subject to public complaint disclosure click
on link that will appear below for mare information Click here for a definition of disclosable actions

»  Only construction related civil judgments reported to CSLB are disclosed (B&P 7071 17)
» Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply with the terms

» Due o workload, there may be relevant information thal has not yet been entered into the board's license database

Data current as of 4/17/2025 1:04:21 PM

PAYNECO SPECIALTIES INCORPORATED
DBA PAYCO SPECIALTIES

120 NORTH 2ND AVE
CHULA VISTA, CA 91910
Business Phone Number:(619) 422-9204

Entity Corporation
Issue Date 09/23/1974
Expire Date 05/31/2026

Licerse Slatus
This license is current and active.
All information below should be reviewed.

Classifications

» (32 - PARKING AND HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT

* B-GENERAL BUILDING

Contractor's Bond

This license filed a Contractor's Bond with SURETEC INSURANCE COMPANY.
Bond Number: 124562
Bond Amount: 525,000
Effective Date: 01/01/2023
Contractor's Band Histary

Bond of Qualifying Individual .
The qualifying individual REBECCA RUTH LLEWELLYN certified that he/she owns 10 percent or more of
the voting stock/membership interest of this company; therefare, the Bond of Qualifying Individual is
not required.
Effective Date: 08/23/1990
BQI's Bond History

‘Workers' Comoensanon

This license has workers compensation insurance with the BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY HOMESTATE

INSURANCE COMPANY

Policy Number:PAWC642047
Effective Date: 01/01/2025
Expire Date: 01/01/2026
Warkers' Compensation History



* Personnel listed on this license {current or disassociated) are listed an other licenses.
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Copyright © 2025 State of California



DiR oo

Home ? GCustomerAccountlookup & PAYCO SPECIALTIES

PAYCO SPECIALTIES

Customer Account Lookup

Name

PAYCO SPECIALTIES
Customer Account

@ PAYCOSPECIALTIES

Type

Contractor

Website
(empty)

eCPR Public Search

Public Works Support

Contractors

Projects

Register

Login



Email

marci@payco.biz
Address 1

120 NORTH 2ND AVE

Address_2

City
' CHULA VISTA
State
cA
Zip
91910

Contractor Status

DIR Approved

CSLB

298637

Legal Name

PAYNECO SPECIALTIES INC

Business Structure

-- None --

Business Phone

619-422-9204

Registration Number



President

Rebecca Llewellyn

PWCR

1000003515
Registration Start Date
2—022-07:01
Registration End Date
2025-06-30
Doing Business As (DBA)
| PAYCO SPECIALTIES

Crafts

Parking/Highway/Improvement

Parking and Highway Improvement (Striping, Slurry and Seal Coat Operations-Laborer)
Parking and Highway Improvement Painter (Laborer)

Parking and Highway Improvement Painter (Painter) LABORER

Legacy Registration Date
2022-07-01
Legacy Registration Expiration

2025-06-30
Related Lists

............................................

Terms & Conditions

Privacy. Policy



Risclaimer

T ; Copyright 2024 State of California
Nondiscrimination Notice
Accessibility.

dirca.gov



